Town of Bartlett Office of Selectmen Meeting Minutes: March 19, 2018

Attendance: Chairman Gene Chandler, David Patch, Jonathan Hebert

Visitors: Vicki Garland, Kevin McEnaney, Brian Otis

Reporters: None

Meeting opened at 03:40 PM.

Vicki Garland stated that Scott Grant had sent her an e-mail that she read to the Selectmen. Grant is concerned that after winter the highway department has listed West Ledge Road as a road they plan to work on, however, he feels that Glen Ledge Road is in worse shape and needs to be fixed. People are getting upset that this isn't being done.

The Selectmen reviewed an e-mail from Engineer Shawn Bergeron, Bergeron Technical Services, concerning the Storyland Aquarium (2RT016-92-R00). Bergeron explains that this is a 65 page plan that needs to be reviewed before construction can be permitted and a review of this magnitude will likely take one to two weeks of full time effort. He has flipped through the plans quickly and already sees a few problems. He is the only person there that is fully qualified to review these plans and he doesn't see a window of this magnitude in his schedule until late spring to early summer. He would like to direct this project to the State of NH Dept. of Safety to see if they will assist with the review and if not, the Town of Bartlett has the right to allow S. Bergeron to direct them to obtain a third party review from an individual or agency that we approve at their expense. This is probably going to be a massive inspection project, particularly if they are going to try to fast track the construction. The Selectmen agreed to ask Bergeron to get someone to do the inspections, etc.

Police Chief Christopher Keaton and Cpl. Ian MacMillan met with the Selectmen to help clarify the amount needed for the hardware to equip two cruisers with lap tops. They had made an addition error and they need \$6747.00 now instead of the \$6273.00 that they had originally requested. These lap tops will directly connect them to the Carroll County Sheriffs Department and the State so they can get information quickly and allow them to do e-tickets on the spot and no longer have to mail them into the State. Cpl. MacMillan is applying for a grant to assist with the costs and if he gets the grant he would like to purchase 4 lap tops. Chairman Chandler stated that even if we get a grant we are only doing two lap tops. Selectman Patch inquired if the lap tops were transferable from one cruiser to the next. MacMillan replied that they are. Selectman Patch commented than he doesn't see why they couldn't just have docking stations in the other cruisers. MacMillan also mentioned that we are no longer a single IMC user but a multi user which costs more money. He explained that the new wireless patrol phones will be a data only phone and won't cost much more than the cell phone we have now that isn't being used. Selectman Hebert inquired if they were using their personal cell phones and was told yes. He cautioned them that that wasn't a good idea as their personal cell phones can now be opened for subpoenas. Lynn Jones, AA, questioned if this should have been a warrant article where they are applying for a grant.

Chairman Chandler requested at 04:45 PM to enter nonpublic session for a personnel issue per NH RSA 91-A: 3 II (a). Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous. Chairman Chandler made a motion to end the nonpublic session at 04:55 PM. Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous.

The Selectmen signed checks, reviewed building permits and correspondence throughout the meeting.

There being no further items to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 5:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Medeiros, Sec.